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PAR Official Filing:
1/2/01%%%%%%x  10:11 AM**¥¥*¥****xLinda Williams***¥¥¥dkdkxy

Linda Williams OO0 &-PAY

From: Andrea Cowart 'v[ P ’
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2001 10:04 AM (67
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.
001323 - 001323 .kmp**

001308, 001319, 001342, 001354, 001357, 001360 - 001360.kmp**
001631 - 001631.kmp

001586 - 001586 .kmp

001632 - 001632.kmp

001553 - 001553.kmp

001590 - 001590.kmp

001600 - 001600.kmp

001604 - 001604 .kmp

001637 - 001637.kmp

001618 - 001618.kmp

001445 - 001445cw.wdk

** These are orders imposing fines.
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RAR Official Filing:
1/26/01***********1:55 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders Co - 029
From: LaSandra Givens f)

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 1:55 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; Janet Harrison; Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders were sent to Records and Reporting electronically.

Docket No. File Name
001516-TI, 001627-TI, 001628-Tl, 001490-TIl, 001451-TI 001451co.kmp
001462-TC, 001545-TX 001545co.kmp

001695-TC, 001709-TC, 001708-TC, 001723-TC, 001743-TC
001733-TC, 001688-TC 001688co.kmp

001323-TI 001323co.kmp

001308-TI, 001319-TI, 001342-Tl, 001354-T1, 001360-TI W\kmp
v




